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PODUVAL Akash

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>
Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 5:21 PM
To: filenet-ctom-p-sg; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; HO Winnie
Cc: Wu Tzu Ying; Alvin Tan; Frederick Chua; Kiam Meng Tan
Subject: S2M04DJR - [EXTERNAL] PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SG3024A & SHF748A ON 

25/10/2022 @ 13:40HRS AT ALONG SERANGOON CENTRAL - BLK 261 BS 66371
Attachments: SG3024A  GIA REPORT.pdf

Categories: Akash

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
We would like notify you of a road accident on 25/10/2022 at about 13:40hrs along 
Serangoon Central – Bus Stop 66371 involving our bus, SG3024A & your insured vehicle 
SHF748A. 
                                                  
As a result of this accident, our bus has been damaged. Before we proceed to repair the 
damaged bus, please let us know within the next 48 hours if you wish to conduct a pre-repair 
survey of our bus. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we 
shall proceed to repair the bus without any further reference to you. 
 
Survey Location : Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd 

MANDAI DEPOT 

Address              : 310 Mandai Rd, Singapore 779404 

Contact Person    : Lynn Ahmad @ 9199 0025 

  Body & Paint Sup. : Sam @ 9762 9168 
  Manager : Fredrick @ 9073 6389 
  Workshop Manager : - Alvin @ 8498 1515 

 
 
Thank You 
 
 
 
Best Regards 

 
Senior Executive, Claims 
Mobile   +65 9199 0025 
Email     bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg 
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